
From: Imad Hjije
Danfoss Drives
Ulsnaes 1
Graasten, 6300, Denmark
11/03/2022

Attn: Reviewing Engineer
Federal Communications Commissions
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

HVIN: FCC Certification Number: Approval Date:
2ANSE-CPVIK 11/03/2022

Application to Class II  Permissive Change

This request is to add a new equipment within a host to the FCC ID 2ANSE-CPVIK. The integration
instructions was fully followed.

The module is certified as a limited modular equipment. We confirm that the integration
instructions for RF exposure requirements are followed for the host product.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

From: Imad Hjije
Project Manager, 7layers GmbH


